ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE COMMUNI TY AND REG ONAL AFFAI RS STANDI NG COW TTEE
February 28, 2012
3:34 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senator Donald 4 son, Chair
Senat or Linda Menard
Senator Johnny Ellis

VEMBERS ABSENT

Senat or Thomas WAgoner
Senat or Al bert Kookesh

OTHER LEQ SLATORS PRESENT

Representati ve Pete Petersen
Represent ati ve Bryce Edgnon

COWM TTEE CALENDAR

SENATE BILL NO. 152

"An Act requiring legislative approval before the issuance of an
authorization, |icense, permt, or approval of a plan of
operation for a large-scale netallic sulfide mning operation
that could affect water in or flowng into or over the Bristol
Bay Fisheries Reserve."

- HEARD & HELD

SENATE BI LL NO 147
"An Act relating to an Al aska Water and Sewer Task Force; and
providing for an effective date."

- MOVED SB 147 OJT OF COW TTEE

SENATE BI LL NO 148

"An Act exenpting a gas pipeline with a design capacity of
500, 000, 000 or nore cubic feet of gas a day fromthe state's oil
and gas exploration, production, and pipeline transportation
property taxes wuntil the pipeline generates revenue for its
owners; and relating to the determnation of full and true val ue
for the purpose of determning the anmount of required |ocal
contribution for public school funding."

SENATE CRA COW TTEE -1- February 28, 2012



- SCHEDULED BUT NOT HEARD
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: SB 152

SHORT TI TLE. LEG APPROVAL OF BRI STOL BAY SULFI DE M NE
SPONSOR(s): SENATOR(s) FRENCH

01/ 17/ 12 (S) PREFI LE RELEASED 1/ 13/ 12

01/ 17/ 12 (S) READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS
01/ 17/ 12 (S) CRA, RES

02/ 28/ 12 (S) CRA AT 3:30 PM BELTZ 105 (TSBI dg)

BILL: SB 147
SHORT TI TLE. WATER AND SEWER TASK FORCE
SPONSOR(s): SENATOR(s) KOOKESH

01/ 17/ 12 (S) PREFI LE RELEASED 1/ 6/ 12

01/ 17/ 12 (S) READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS
01/ 17/ 12 (S) CRA, FIN

02/ 21/ 12 (S) CRA AT 3:30 PM BELTZ 105 (TSBI dg)
02/ 21/ 12 (S) Heard & Hel d

02/ 21/ 12 (S) M NUTE( CRA)

02/ 28/ 12 (S) CRA AT 3:30 PM BELTZ 105 (TSBI dg)

W TNESS REG STER

SENATOR HOLLI S FRENCH

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Sponsor of SB 152.

DORTHY SHOCKLEY, Staff

Senat or Al bert Kookesh

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Provided information on SB 147 on behal f of
t he sponsor.

MARY SCHLOSSER, St af f

Senator Al bert Kookesh

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Provided information on SB 147 on behal f of
t he sponsor.

RI CK HALFORD, Consul t ant

SENATE CRA COW TTEE - 2- February 28, 2012



Trout Unlimted-Al aska
Chugi ak, Al aska
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Supported SB 152.

DANI EL CHEYETTE, Associ ate Ceneral Counsel
Bristol Bay Native Corporation

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Supported SB 152.

LI SA REI MERS, CEO

I i amma Devel opnent Cor porati on
Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Opposed SB 152.

TREFON ANGASAN, Chair

Al aska Peni nsul a Corporation

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Opposed SB 152.

RI CHARD KI NG, Adm ni strat or

Ekwok Vill age Counci l

Ekwok, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Supported SB 152.

RACHAEL PETRO, President and CEO
Al aska St ate Chanber of Comrerce
Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Opposed SB 152.

DENNI S ANDREW SR., Presi dent

New St uyahok Village Council

New St uyahok, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Supported SB 152.

THOVAS TI LDEN, Tri bal Chi ef

Curyung Tri bal Counci l

DI l'i ngham Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Supported SB 152.

GARY CLINE, Village Representative
Nunant a Aul ukest ai

DI l'i ngham Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Supported SB 152.

HERVAN NELSON SR., President

New Kol i ganek Village Council
Kol i ganek, Al aska

SENATE CRA COW TTEE - 3- February 28, 2012



POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Supported SB 152.

KI MBERLY W LLI AMS, Executive D rector
Nunant a Aul ukest ai
DI Iingham Al aska
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Supported SB 152.

ABE W LLI AMS, President

Nuna Resources

Naknek, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Opposesed SB 152.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

3:34:51 PM

CHAIR DONALD OLSON called the Senate Community and Regional
Affairs Standing Comrittee neeting to order at 3:34 p.m Present
at the call to order were Senators Menard and Chair d son.
Senator Ellis arrived soon thereafter.

SB 152- LEG  APPROVAL OF BRI STOL BAY SULFI DE M NE

3:35:18 PM

CHAI R OLSON announced t he consi deration of SB 152.

3:35:47 PM

SENATOR HOLLIS FRENCH, Al aska State Legislature, sponsor of SB
152, said the bill was designed to help further engage the

| egislature in developnment issues in the Bristol Bay Fisheries
Reserve (BBFR). He said BBFR was created in 1972 to add a
hei ghtened |evel of fisheries protection. He said a bill was
enacted which required the legislature to pass a BBFR inpact
resolution prior to oil and gas developnent. He said the bill
was sponsored by Senator Jay Hanmmond and noted that an early
provision included a proposal simlar to SB 152. He said in a
sense, SB 152 would finish the work that was initiated in 1972.

CHAIR OLSON recognized Representative Pete Peterson and
Representative Bryce Edgnon were present.

3:37:19 PM

SENATOR FRENCH said AS 38.05.140(f), provides that BBFR surface
entry permits and exploration licenses to develop oil and gas
| eases may not be issued on state owned or controlled |and until
the legislature, by appropriate resolution, specifically finds
that entry would not constitute danger to the fishery. He said

SENATE CRA COW TTEE -4- February 28, 2012



SB 152 would treat large scale, netallic sulfide mning in the
exact same way as oil and gas. He said SB 152 would not prohibit
mning, it sinply adds hei ghtened protection.

3:37:34 PM
SENATOR ELLI S j oi ned the neeti ng.

3:37:43 PM
CHAIR OLSON called an at ease at 3:37 p.m and set SB 152 unti
later in the neeting.

SB 147- WATER AND SEWER TASK FORCE

3:38: 07 PM
CHAI R OLSON announced the consi derati on of SB 147.

3:39: 03 PM
DORTHY SHOCKLEY, Staff for Senator Al bert Kookesh, Al aska State
Legi slature, introduced herself.

MARY SCHLOSSER, Staff for Senator Al bert Kookesh, Al aska State
Legi slature, introduced herself.

M5. SCHOCKLEY said the bill would create a nine nenber Al aska
Water and Sewer Task Force (WSTF) to address the estimated 6000
homes in Al aska w thout safe water and sanitation systems. She
said WSTF would be responsible for collecting data and
presenting a report to the legislature in January 2013.

CHAIR OLSON asked if additional information had cone forward
since the bill was |last heard before the comittee.

MB. SCHOCKLEY answer ed no.

3:39:43 PM
SENATOR ELLIS noved to report SB 147 out of comrmittee wth
i ndi vi dual recommendati ons and acconpani ed fiscal note(s).

3:39: 50 PM
CHAIR OLSON said wthout objection, SB 147 passed out of the
Community and Regional Affairs Commttee.

3:40: 04 PM
At ease 3:40:04 p.m to 3:40:35 p. m

SB 152- LEG  APPROVAL OF BRI STOL BAY SULFI DE M NE

SENATE CRA COW TTEE - 5- February 28, 2012



CHAI R OLSON announced the continued consideration of SB 152. He
asked Senator French to continue his presentation.

3:40: 39 PM

SENATOR FRENCH said the fishery in Bristol Bay was one of the
top producing wild salnon systens in the world and the nost
lucrative salnmon fishery in Al aska. He said the salnon
popul ations were highly vulnerable to even small changes to
habitat water quality.

He said Al aska had never denied a permit to a |large-scale mne.
He noted that the facts presented warranted |egislative
oversight and legislative involvenent in the process. He said
that due to the geochemstry and location of Bristol Bay,
sul fide deposits in the headwaters run a high risk of polluting
the bay. He said the magnitude of the potential risks to the
BBFR region and the potential statew de inpact, |egislatures
representing conmunities from across the state should weigh in.
He said the legislature may very well decide to approve the mne
after a thorough hearing, but the process should be exacting.

SENATOR COLSON asked where else in Alaska were there netallic
sul fide deposits that would challenge the magnitude of the
Pebble M ne (PM.

SENATOR FRENCH answered that he did not know.

CHAI R OLSON comrented on the potential "slippery slope" from SB
152 and asked about the potential |egislative inpact on other
m nes in Al aska.

SENATOR FRENCH answered that a precedent was in place for oi
and gas operations in BBFR and that was exactly where the
slippery slope stopped. He said a legislator could go to any
constituent and say SB 152 put mining on the sane footing as oil
and gas in BBFR where so many lives and jobs depended on the
annual sal non return

CHAI R OLSON asked how politics would be kept out of responsible
resource devel opnent.

3:43: 46 PM

SENATOR FRENCH answered that politics were going to be infused
in the BBFR issue throughout its I|ife. He said the vital
guestion was how the fish would be protected and how the public
process woul d be protected.

SENATE CRA COW TTEE - 6- February 28, 2012



CHAIR OLSON asked if an opportunity would be mssed if BBFR
mning would not be allowed to continue and the region's wld
salnon fishing was phased out due to the inpact from farned
fish.

SENATOR FRENCH answered that SB 152 would hel p cenent the future
of wild Alaska fish as being nuch brighter and stronger. He
noted that fishermen in Sitka were against PM due to the
potential inpact on the state's fishing industry from BBFR
tainted fish

CHAI R OLSON responded t hat he agreed.

3:45: 58 PM

RI CK HALFORD, consultant, Trout Unlimted-Al aska, Chugiak, said
he did not recall being opposed to mnes in the past and PM was
uni que due to its location, type and size.

He said an existing law strictly regulated BBFR s oil and gas
devel opnent. He said adding sulfide mnes of nore than one
square mle to the law would not inpact any other BBFR
devel opnment projects.

He said three conpanies were involved with PM - Northern Dynasty
Mnerals, Rio Tinto and Anglo Anmerican. He noted that the PM
project was initiated by Cominco Al aska Exploration and the
conpany sold its interest below its investnent costs. He said
Northern Dynasty Mnerals was continuously for sale and the
mar ket's assessnent of PMs probability had affected its stock
prices froma high of $20 per share to the current |ow of $7 per
share. He noted that Tom Al banese, R o Tinto's chairman, does
not believe PMwoul d ever permt as an open pit mne.

3:48: 48 PM
He said many fisheries in North Anerica were threatened. He said
the real stronghold of a conpletely viable and totally diverse
fishery was Bristol Bay. He said BBFR was |ike no other place
left on earth and was truly a state resource of national
i nport ance.

He said BBFR was interesting due to its altitude and wet
conditions. He said the BBFR spawning grounds was a thousand
foot plateau in a rolling hill area with porous soil material
where ground and surface water m xed. He said BBFR inpact would
be fromthe mne and its 100-mle access corridor that crossed
all of the streans of the northeast end of Iliama Lake, the
greatest red salnon | ake on earth.

SENATE CRA COW TTEE -7- February 28, 2012



3:51: 30 PM

MR. HALFORD said an all-weather road would have to be created in
a nountainous region to haul mllions of gallons of fuel. He
noted that a fuel pipeline would have to be installed due to the
size of the project. He said a 1400 to 1600 gallon spill
occurred during the initial fuel haul.

He said PMs 10.8 billion ton deposit was very low grade wth
high sulfur content and a copper equivalent value of 0.0033
percent. He noted that the G eens Creek Mne (GCM was a sul fide
mne |located 25 mles south of Juneau. He said PM would be 300
times the size of GCM He said GCM was an underground m ning
operation that was very well controlled and operated. He said
the largest open pit mne in North Anerica, Uah's Bingham
Canyon M ne (BCM, would be one-third the size of PM He said
BCM was |ocated in a desert and has polluted 72 square mles of
t he aqui fer | ocated underneath.

3:53:43 PM

MR. HALFORD said BBFR had been inpacted by the current drilling
programs drilling-nuds, fluids and tailings. He said current
remedi ation efforts were lacking and | egislative oversight would
be a big step in the right direction. He said the bill would
bring the legislature to the table in the biggest decision for
West ern Al aska.

3:58: 15 PM
SENATOR MENARD asked how the legislature would conduct a BBFR
revi ew.

MR. HALFORD answered that the |egislature should get the best
avai l abl e scientific data and Iisten to the | ocal people.

SENATOR MENARD asked if the recent BBFR vote was cl ose.

MR. HALFORD answered that the recent initiative was a close vote
and occurred in a small portion of the BBFR region. He said 52
to 55 percent favored PM He noted that Dillingham the | argest
comunity in the area, was not included. He noted that polling
in the larger communities indicated that 80 percent of the
vot ers opposed PM

SENATOR MENARD asked whi ch bor oughs vot ed.

4:00:13 PM

SENATE CRA COW TTEE - 8- February 28, 2012



MR. HALFORD answered that the Lake and Peninsula Borough voted.
He said boroughs that would be affected downstream did not vote.
He said the Bristol Bay Native Corporation (BBNC) conducted a
regional poll that indicated that 70 to 80 percent opposed PM

CHAI R OLSON asked why Manokot ak was consi dered i n BBFR

MR. HALFORD answered that Manokotak was considered to be in the
BBFR dr ai nage ar ea.

SENATOR MENARD asked how it could be assured that politics would
not cone into play.

MR. HALFORD answered that a former politician said that a person
not interested in politics was |ike a drowing nmn not
interested in water. He said politics was the way we do things.

SENATOR MENARD responded that | obbyists also had an inpact on
politics.

CHAIR OLSON asked for <clarification on the results from the
initiative vote.

MR. HALFORD answered that the vote was a lot closer than the
advocates of the ballot initiative had expected. He said the
turnout was in the two communities where PM was basing their
operations, Iliama and Newhalen. He estinmated that |ess than
hal f of the BBFR drai nage popul ation voted in the initiative.

CHAI R OLSON asked why Southwestern Al aska's Donovan Creek M ne
(DCM was not receiving as nuch adversity.

4:03:46 PM

MR. HALFORD answered that DCM was owned by the local native
corporation. He said the fishery inpacted by DCM was nmnuch
smal | er than PM

CHAI R OLSON commented that many fam lies depend on the Kuskokw m
River King Salnon run and would be negatively inpacted by DCM
He asked why the sanme PM opposition effort was not being applied
to DCM

MR. HALFORD answered that DCM was nore controversial than
expected. He said he was surprised that Bethel voted against
DCM He noted that DCM would provide jobs and |ocal ownerships
opportunities in Bethel. He said DCM had the sane materi al
problenms as PM but the size of the m ne was nmuch snaller.

SENATE CRA COW TTEE - 9- February 28, 2012



CHAI R OLSON asked if gold mning would have occurred in Nonme 100
years ago if SB 152 | egislation existed.

MR. HALFORD answered that he believed he never ran for political
office in opposition to mning. He said mning had economc
importance in Alaska and noted there had been environnental
issues. He said Bristol Bay was a unique case where |egislation
woul d be reasonable and he did not oppose other mnes in Al aska.
He said PMs size, high sulfur content and acid drainage would
be deadly to BBFR s water.

4:07:31 PM
CHAIR OLSON asked if renediation technology existed to contro
PM

MR. HALFORD answered no. He said renediation had never been
successful in a wet clinmate. He said renediation would have to
occur in perpetuity with acid issues being just as dangerous
1000 years from now.

CHAI R OLSON asked if mnmuriatic acid woul d be produced.
MR. HALFORD answered that sulfuric acid would be produced.

CHAIR OLSON asked how we nmake sure legislation to stop mning
woul d not inpact responsible resource devel opnent. He noted that
the oil industry was extracting a nonrenewable resource in the
North Sl ope's extremnme conditions.

4:09: 29 PM

MR. HALFORD said onshore oil and gas drilling had far |ess
environmental inpact than mning. He said rising mneral values
made mning | owgrade ore feasible. He said | owgrade ore mning
generated high levels of waste. He noted that the state received
ten times nore noney from the oil industry's gross taxation
versus the mning industry's net taxation system

4:11: 03 PM
CHAIR OLSON asked if he would oppose developrment if oil was
di scovered in Bristol Bay.

MR. HALFORD answered that he supported onshore drilling and
opposed offshore drilling.

SENATE CRA COW TTEE -10- February 28, 2012



SENATOR MENARD referenced a National CGeographic article
regardi ng Al aska's choice between gold and sal non. She asked if
there was any way Al aska coul d have both gold and sal non.

MR. HALFORD answered that was the argunent nade in every one of
t hose considerations was for one or the other. He said that for
Bristol Bay it was a choice between salnon and gold due to the
i ssue with perpetual renediation

4:14: 41 PM
SENATOR MENARD asked if M. Halford owned several thousand acres
i n BBFR

MR. HALFORD answered that he did not own land in BBFR He said
he owned 150 acres north of Dillingham approxinmately 120 nmles
f rom BBFR

SENATOR MENARD asked if bringing on a scientifically educated
consul tant had ever been consi dered.

MR. HALFORD answered that he did not have a science education
background. He said right decisions would be nade if we were to
listen to |ocal people, original people of the area and science.
He said PM would not occur if people understand what was at
stake for BBFR He said sulfide mnes were very dangerous.

SENATOR MENARD commented that she was a strong supporter of
m nes and understood the conflict with commercial fishing in
Bristol Bay.

4:17: 33 PM

MR. HALFORD responded that he liked the people in the mning
i ndustry and did not begrudge them of their investnents. He said
danger froma sulfide mne was nore than the rest of the system
in the state could bear. He said BBFR supported a $400 nillion
to $500 million fishing industry and the soul of the region's
peopl e would be lost if sal nbon were gone.

4:18: 43 PM
SENATOR MENARD asked about the inmpact from SB 152.

MR. HALFORD answered that the legislation was a snall step to
have the |l egislators involved in the process.

CHAIR OLSON commented that SB 152 was not a small step and

roadbl ocks could be inserted by the legislature that would be
fairly significant. He noted that legislators were holding up

SENATE CRA COW TTEE -11- February 28, 2012



t he Coastal Resource Managenent Program that was supported by 80
percent of Alaskans. He said he was cautious on trying to get
the |l egislature nore invol ved.

4:19:46 PM

DANI EL CHEYETTE, Associate General Counsel, Bristol Bay Native
Corporation (BBNC), said BBNC supported responsible resource
devel opnent via projects that net high standards of fiscal,
social and environnental sustainability. He said projects nust
provide long-term economc returns wthout risking or danmaging
subsi stence resources, native culture or the conmercial salnon
fishery. He said Bristol Bay comrercial fishing provided nore
than 11,500 jobs and $164 mllion in wages to the region. He
said BBNC would not risk the crucial fishing resource for the
pur pose of devel oping other resources and opposed the proposed
PM pr oj ect.

4:22:44 PM

MR. CHEYETTE said BBNC sharehol ders responded to a survey wth
81 percent opposing PM He said BBNC had provided witten
testimony with recommendations for SB 152 to include findings
that speak to the unique nature of Bristol Bay's fisheries.

CHAIR OLSON asked what the sentinent of the non-native
popul ati on was for PM

MR. CHEYETTE answered that BBNC did a statew de survey and found
| ess than 32 percent had a positive opinion of PM He noted that
other industries, including oil and gas, had a favorability
rati ng over 70 percent.

4:25:45 PM

LISA REIMERS, CEO |Iliama Devel opnment Corporation, said PM
woul d bring needed jobs and an econony to the area with a high
cost of living. She noted that the majority of jobs provided by
BBFR were out of state. She said Iliama residents would like to
make their own decisions regardi ng PM

CHAI R OLSON noted the inportance of jobs to survive as a western
culture and asked what would happen if there was a problem and
the m ne had to shut down.

M5. REIMERS answered that Iliama could not solely survive on
comrer ci al fishing and BBNC was not «creating local job
opportunities. She said Iliama residents were adaptable and

could nmove on if the PM was cl osed.

SENATE CRA COW TTEE -12- February 28, 2012



4:29:45 PM

TREFON  ANGASAN, Chairman of the Board, Alaska Peninsula
Corporation (APC), said APC was a nerger of five village
corporations with two located in the Iliama Lake area. He said
SB 152 would insert political decision-making and usurp the
permtting authority of state agencies. He said the bill was
poor public policy and would restrict mning in the region. He
said the bill would violate APC s property interest under the
Al aska Native Clains Settlement Act (ANCSA), the Alaska State
Constitution and the U S. Constitution.

4:35:38 PM

MR. ANGASAN said SB 152 was a giveaway to the sports | odges that
threatened APC s ability to develop its lands and resources. He
said BBNC s support for SB 152 was msplaced and violated its
responsibilities under ANCSA. He said SB 152 would expose the
state to enornous liabilities for inverse condemmati on.

4:37:13 PM

He said SB 152 would substantially reduce the value of
investnments made by APC and mning exploration conpanies. He
said mning conpanies were taking enornous risks and would be
hel d hostage by the political whinms of the |egislature. He said
APC had confidence in the process and it should not be
threatened by ex post facto actions for a politically notivated
| egi sl ati ve body.

4:40: 37 PM

RI CHARD KI NG, Adm nistrator, Ekwok Village Council, Ekwok, said
the Senate has a trust responsibility to the people of Bristol
Bay. He said the people of Bristol Bay have spoken with over 80
percent in opposition to large-scale mning. He said he lived in
northern M nnesota and saw m ning's negative inpact on fishing.

4:43:50 PM

RACHAEL PETRO, President and CEO  Alaska State Chamber of
Commerce (ASCC), said ASCC supports an efficient and predictable
permtting process. She said ASCC encourages the legislature to
uphold current regulatory and permtting laws to facilitate
natural resource exploration. She said SB 152 would insert
political decision making into established regulatory structures
by wusurping the permtting authority of state agencies and
restrict mning throughout Bristol Bay regardless of I|and
status. She said the bill was poor public policy and would
establish a dangerous precedent for all future resource
devel opnment in Al aska.

SENATE CRA COW TTEE -13- February 28, 2012



4:46: 40 PM

DENNI S ANDREW SR., President, New Stuyahok Village Council, said
the village would be the first community affected downstream by
the proposed PM He said New Stuyahok relied on subsistence
fishing and considered Bristol Bay their "dinner table" for
t housands of years. He said PB would be too high of a risk for a
large mine in the Bristol Bay headwaters.

4:48: 30 PM

THOVAS TILDEN, Tribal Chief, Curyung Tribal Council, said an
extraordinary mne requires extraordinary legislation for the
future of the state. He said when PB was proposed he was for the
m ne and the economc opportunity it brought to BBFR He said
his mnd changed in opposition to PM after reviewing data on
what m ght happen. He said he attended neetings where the m ning
conpani es woul d not guarantee a percentage of |ocal enploynent.
He said PM would be located in BBFR s unique upland-wetlands
wher e possi bl e contam nati on woul d have w de spread i npact.

4:51: 37 PM

GARY CLINE, Village Representative, Nunanta Aul ukestai, said the
respective tribal governnments support |legislation for added
protection within BBFR He said the future was on a collision
course between the subsistence foods and the many mning clains
that have potential to inpact the BBFR watershed. He said
trading a prolific salnmon habitat for a large mne was not
acceptable. He said current oversight from governnent agencies
was not diligent in their inspections regarding water use
permts during drilling exploration. He said water was taken
from streans where sal non were residing and spawni ng.

4:54: 36 PM

HERVAN NELSON SR., President, New Koliganek Village Council,
said the village was |located 50 mles west of the proposed PM
He said legislative approval that affects BBFR water and | and
was necessary.

4:57:02 PM

KI MBERLY WLLI AMS, Executive Director, Nunanta Aul ukestai, said
she supported the passage of SB 152 for future generations. She
said the Departnent of Natural Resources had to inprove their
oversight and noted that PMs data shows fish popul ations were
declining in streans inpacted by exploratory drilling.

4:58:52 PM

SENATE CRA COW TTEE -14- February 28, 2012



ABE W LLI AMS, President, Nuna Resources, said SB 152 sets a bad
precedent by turning the current regulatory structure into a
political folly. He said Nuna Resources was established to
advocate for a sustainable econony in BBFR including the support
for responsible resource developnent and advocating for due
process. He said due process was the key for regional resource
diversification to address a dwi ndling popul ati on.

5:01: 22 PM
CHAI R OLSON said SB 152 would be held in commttee.

5:01: 36 PM

There being no further business to cone before the committee,
Chair O son adjourned the Senate Community and Regional Affairs
Standing Conmittee neeting at 5:01 p. m

SENATE CRA COW TTEE - 15- February 28, 2012



